

# MOHAMMED ELSIR

## CIVIL ENGINEER

**Address:** Riyadh, Saudi Arabia **TEL/WhatsApp:** +966 53 981 4554

**Email:** [Moh.elsir777@gmail.com](mailto:Moh.elsir777@gmail.com) **LinkedIn Profile:** [linkedin.com/in/mohammed.elsir/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/mohammed.elsir/)

---

Civil Engineer with seven years of experience in various construction sectors, there is a solid background in planning and executing construction projects. Expertise includes establishing baselines, revised & recovery schedules, reporting skills, and collaborating with the project team to ensure project timelines are met. Strong technical and methodical aptitude with an innate ability to analyze, coordinate, and synthesize.

## EDUCATION

**BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING (HONOURS) IN CIVIL ENGINEERING | 2013-2018,**  
SUDAN UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY.

## EXPERIENCE

### **INSPECTOR ENGINEER, SOLAIMAN ABDULLAH ELKHEREJI CONSULTANTS (SAK), RIYADH, SAUDI ARABIA, JULY 2024 TO PRESENT**

- Conduct inspections to determine if work has been performed as per contract specifications.
- Manage Work Inspection Request (WIR) and Material Inspection Request (MIR).
- Coordinate the work of subconsultants for surveying and testing of materials.
- Approve drawings and materials.
- Receive work from contractors as per specifications and provide suggestions for solutions.
- Manage tests related to receipt of work.
- Prepare daily reports and other documents as per contract requirements.
- Interview contractors and site supervision engineers and maintain plans as built.
- Conduct labor compliance interviews and maintain plans.
- Maintain office files related to the project, calculate quantities and write daily memos.
- Take and save project photos daily.
- Review summaries.
- Assist the Planning Engineer in reviewing schedules submitted by contractors and updating schedules weekly to determine progress in work completion and prepare weekly progress reports.

### **SENIOR SITE ENGINEER, HATAN AL-ISSA EST FOR CONTRACTING, RIYADH, SAUDI ARABIA, MAY 2024 TO JUNE 2024**

- Representing the contracting company and implementing commercial stores in Al-Othaim Mall, The activity of these shops was restaurants and cafes.
- Contracting with subcontractors, hiring, purchasing and inspecting materials.
- Reviewing project contracts to understand project requirements and specifications, and ensuring that construction activities comply with contractual obligations.
- Conducting a comprehensive analysis of the project status and documents to facilitate smooth delivery operations.
- Providing project status updates in weekly meetings with the consulting advisory teams.
- Preparing detailed weekly and monthly reports including engineering, procurement, payments, risk register and delay analysis.

- Conducting regular inspections of construction works to ensure compliance with project specifications and safety standards, and documenting the results.
- Coordinating with the implementation team and the procurement team to ensure timely delivery of long-term items, improving project schedules, and reducing disruptions.
- Coordinating with the implementation team and the procurement team to ensure timely delivery of long-term items.
- Commitment to completing the project on time, by following up on schedules.
- Following up on progress and identifying potential delays or bottlenecks.

**SITE & PLANNING ENGINEER, AL MADINA ENGINEERING COMPANY, KHARTOUM, SUDAN, FEB 2021 TO JAN 2024**

- Developed and maintained effective time schedules after studying the scope of work and working closely with designers & projects managers.
- Worked in collaboration with the project management team to drive consistency of the Project Scheduling approaches to facilitate accuracy in project execution & reporting.
- Developed recovery schedule and project analysis for the delay in progress.
- Prepared monthly reports that contain Engineering, Procurement, Payments Status and Risk Register, Delay analysis.
- Produced monthly project status presentations and participated in meetings with both clients and internal management.
- Created and monitored detailed Cash flow and Commitment flow throughout the project phases.

**SITE ENGINEER, AL RASHID CONTRACTING & CONSTRUCTION WORKS, OMDURMAN, SUDAN, JUN 2019 TO JAN 2021**

- Provide technical guidance and expertise to ensure that construction activities meet design specifications and standards.
- Conduct regular inspections to verify construction quality and adherence to project requirements.
- Serve as the primary point of contact between the client and the construction team, addressing any concerns or issues that arise during the project.
- Consider quality, occupational safety, risk management and variables to achieve project objectives..
- Supervise and follow up on the implementation of concrete structures and finishing works, and prepare inventory and cost schedules.

**TRAINEE SITE ENGINEER, AL NASR HOUSING & CONSTRUCTION CO. LTD., KHARTOUM, SUDAN, FEB 2019 TO MAY 2019**

- Follow up on the implementation of concrete structures and finishing works.
- Preparing reports and submitting extracts

**SKILLS**

- Patience and Adaptability
- Communication and Monitoring
- Time Management and Collaboration
- Teamwork and Working Under Pressure
- Critical Thinking and Problem Solving
- Computer Proficiency
- Project Management
- Resources Planning
- Leadership

- Cost Control
- Construction Management
- Time Management

## **COMPUTER SKILLS**

- Primavera P6
- Oracle ERP
- Microsoft Programs (Word, Excel, PowerPoint)
- Resources Planning
- AutoCAD
- ETABS
- SAFE
- SAP
- CSI Column

## **COURSES**

- Project Management Professional Course (PMP)
- Preparation of Bills of Quantities and Specification

## **LANGUAGES**

- Arabic
- English

## **MEMBERSHIPS**

- Member of Saudi Council of Engineering (SCE) (1036546)
- Member of Sudan Engineering Council (59460)

